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DATE: March 20, 2006

TO: Blanca S. Bayd, Commission Clerk and Administrative Services Director
FROM: Timothy J. Devlin, Director, Division of Economic Regulation /gﬂ’ ”
RE: Docket No. 041414-EI - Confidential Documents

Please be advised that Document Nos. 03881-05 (PEF Witness Pam Murphy’s Revised
Direct Testimony and Exhibits) and 04110-05 (panel deposition transcripts and late Filed Exhibit
3 to that deposition) in Docket No. 041414-EI are missing. After a thorough search through our
confidential files and staff docket files, we have been unsuccessful in locating these documents.

Todd Bohrmann, who was lead staff on Docket No. 041414-EI, checked out Document
No. 03881-05 from CCA on April 20, 2005 and Document No. 04110-05 on April 28, 2005. On .
April 29, 2005, the Commission held a hearing in Docket No. 041414-EI at which time the
documents were available to staff. That is the last known time that these documents were seen.
It is our belief that these documents were either picked up and placed in the wrong file or

mistakenly picked up by someone else. To date, no one has produced these documents from
their files.

Since this incident, new procedures have been implemented in our division for
safeguarding confidential information.

TID:sa
Cec: Chuck Hill
Patsy White

il '
Bill McNulty (DW 03981-05

C.C?M __ 3l2glop KK

p COCUMENT KIMBER-DATE

O4LBS7 HAYD 8

FPSL-COMMISSION O FRK



